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From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Thursday, B November 2018 11:16 AM

OH Vale

HO Vincent; zhuangchou.han (zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg); Bryan Ang (LKKAuto);

KKLau;Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); SUR

RE: Assistance required: Effect MV for EC59G - Lexus GS250

Dear Vale,

The market value of EC 59G is $101K-$102K (Estimated) as at Nov 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone:6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto'com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue 1,#02-25 | 5(408933)

From; HAN Zhuangchou <zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 8 November 201-8 9:33 AM

To: admin@autoprobe.com"sg; benson@lbs-auto.com; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

<bryanang@lkkauto.com>; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; Elgene Teng

<elgene@rta.com.sg>; elson@rta.com.sg; Frankie Pang <frankie@fta.com.sg>; FTA <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>;

jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; nick@lbs-auto.com; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

<olivialau@lkkauto.com>; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>

cc: oH Va le <va le.oh @axa.com.sg>; Ho Vincent <vincent. ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for EC59G - Lexus GS250

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Vale Oh with the Market Value for this case.

DOA 611,r12A18

Best Regards,



Han ZG
Specialist lSlU&SITF
AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd

I Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811

Email: zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sq
DID: (6s) 6880 8723

www.axa.com.sg
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gf, e1"""* consider the environment before printing this email

if,i! *.rrrge is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is

prohibited. lf you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately'

-----Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee' lf you are

not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message' lf you have

received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this

message are solelythose of the author and do not necessarily representthose of AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd orany other

entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.
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Vehicle Owqer Particulars
Owner lD Type:

Owner lD:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

I ntended Deregistration Date:

Vehicle Make:
LEXUS GS250 LUXURYAUTO

, Black

201.2
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Post an Ad
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Search Selection Lexus GS250

Lexus G$250

Resources

SOLD

ffi

SOLD

re

I Lexus GS250

- N.A 28-Mar-2013 2,500 cc

l$--aureetere -l

l ArjYax:*i: :;lilr.;: b{

Mileage Veh Type .l Status

Any All

Luxury

* 
Price

Any

Depreciation

Any 2013

Eng Cap

Any Anv

Lexus 6S250 $89,800 $15,150 /yr o1-Mar-2013 2,500 cc 101.789 km Luxury Avaitabte

gonliglmgnt Unitt Price Tag Cheapest In Town, Full Serviced And Maintained By Agent Only, High COE Value At 95k, Flexible BanVIn House Loan
Available, Buy With A Peace Of Mind, Trade In Welcome, Come,,. 

We
AL Autocar fte Ltd

posted: 05-Nov-201B Tags: ?013 Lexus GS250, 2013 lexus 9s250, Lexus c5250, lexus gs250, Lexus, cS250, gs250, Used Lexus

Lex{s GSi50 $101,800 $74,950 lyt 20-Aug-2013 2,500 cc 101,000 km Luxury Availabte

In Pristine Condition. Fully Stock Interior And Exterior Condition. Owner Maintains This Car Religiously. Car Just S€nt For servicing. you Will Be
Impressed With lts Condition And Its Engine Reliabili... W

Post€d: 02-Nov-2018 Tagsi 2013 Ldus G5250, 2013 l€xus 
-os25o, 

Lexus GS250, lexus gs250, Lexus, GS250, gs250, Usd Lexus

Loan Up To 90% For A Limited Time only! High Bank Loans Available At 2,78% Interest Rate only, Fast Approval/Delivery, High coE value At
$95,999, Refined, Silent, Reliable Lexus GS Luxury Sedan. 1 Own,.,

Tradeit.Com Pte Ltd

Posted: 26-Oci-2018 Tagsi 2013 Lexus GS:50, 2013 luus 9s250, Lexus GS250, lexus gs250, Lexus, G5250, gs250, used Lexus

Lexus G$250 Luxury

First Owner. Well Maintained.

Postedi 29-Sep-2018 Tags

- N.A 21-Mar-2013 2,500 cc

2013 Lexus GS250, 2013 lsus 9s250, Lexus GS250, lexus 95250, Lexus, cS2S0, gs250, Used Lexus

3A Car Mat

Customized Car Mat for Lexus 15460.

More info about this product

L€xus gS25O F Sport - N.A 12-Dec-2013 2,500 cc - Luxury

$2000 Republic Auto Waranty Workshop Credit, Very High Paper Value At $99000! Almost New Condition And Well Taken Care By 1 owner. Buy With
A Peace Of Mind, Please Call Now To Arrange An Appointment...

Republic Auto

Posted: 17-5ep-2018 Tags: 2013 Lexus GS250, 2013 lexus 9s250, L€xus cS250, lexus gs250, Lryus, GS250, qs250, Used Lexus

SOLD

Lexus G9150 Luxury - N.A 13-Aug-2013 2,500 cc - Luxury SOLD

Full Lexus Warranty And Servicing Records, Low Mlleage Of 38km, One Owner Only, Accident Free. Original Paintwork. STA And VICO|4 Evaluation
Welcome. Vehicle In Showroom Condition By Professional Groom,,. ffi**ffis
Shuang Hup Credit

Posled: ?6-A19-2018 Tags: 2013 Lexus GS250, 2013 lexus 9s250, L€xus cS250, lexus 9s250, Lsus, GS250, gs250, Used Lexus
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